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January 31, 1978

Mr. R. L. Stamets

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Continental 0il Co.

- AX1 Apache N #9

/’l‘Z 5‘ ‘f
Dear Dick:

The subject well was originally located 1190' FSL and 1850' FEL
of Section 11, T 25N, R Lw.

A recent resurvey of the well shows that it is actually located
1090' FSL and 1850' FWL of Section 11.

Please cause your record to reflect the unit letter change from
0 to N.

Copies of this letter advise Gas Company of New Mexico, and the
Engineering Committee.

Yours very truly,

s

K/L'
£. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc

xc: Gas Company of New Mexico, Farmington, NM
Engineering Committee, Hobbs, NM



